



Naglaa Ezzeldeen



CONTACT

Address

Helwan, Cairo, Egypt

Phone number

+20 1069084984

Email

naglaa.ezzeldeen@arts.helwan.edu.eg

Website

<https://helwan.academia.edu/NaglaaEzzElDean>

SKILLS

- Facsimile
- Architectural Drawing
- Archaeological Drawing
- Digital photography
- Jshesh Program
- Microsoft Office
- Teaching
- Collaboration
- Organization
- Presentation Delivery
- Research and Reporting
- Team Work

PROFILE

Active researcher experienced in Hieratic religious texts. Assistant Lecturer with effective communication skills, and over thirteen years of experience. Strong knowledge of Ancient Egyptian scripts; Hieroglyphic and Hieratic with the ability to read Demotic, Coptic and Greek.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Teaching Assistant, Helwan University, Faculty of Arts, Archaeology and Civilization Department, Cairo, Egypt

[20/10/2018 – Current]

Epigraphier, French mission at TT 33 - IFAO, Luxor [2024]

Demonstrator, Helwan University, Faculty of Arts, Archaeology and Civilization Department, Cairo, Egypt

[20/05/2012 – 09/07/2018]

EDUCATION

- PhD, Helwan University, Faculty of Arts [2021 – Current]

The Papyrus of Hor (Cairo JE 32887- SR IV 930): Philological, Palaeographical and Cultural Study

- PhD preparation year [2019]

- Master of Arts, Helwan University, Faculty of Arts [2014 –2018]

“Unpublished Hieratic Mummy Bandages from the Book of the Dead in EL-Ashmunein Store”

- Bachelor of Arts, Helwan University, Faculty of Arts, Archaeology and Civilization Department [2011]

LANGUAGES

- Arabic
- English

HOBBIES

- Reading
- Drawing
- Photography
- Cooking

FELLOWSHIP

- ARCE Egyptian Dissertation Research Fellowship [2022]
- Visiting scholarship: Egyptian written culture - British Museum, London, United Kingdom, "Photographing and documenting Hieratic, Demotic and Coptic ostraca" [6-8 to 5-9 2022]

Publication

- Ezzeldeen, N. "The Initial Vignette in the Book of the Dead Papyri in the Late and Ptolemaic Periods." *IWNW* 2, no. 1 (2023): 103-112.
https://iwnw.journals.ekb.eg/article_318723.html
- Ezzeldeen, N. "The papyrus of Hor Gem 18502: a Memphite Ptolemaic Book of the Dead in Cairo". *Scribe* 12 (2023), 10-11.
- Ezzeldeen, N. Hieratic Books of the Dead (P. BnF Égyptien 60 and P. BnF Égyptien 61) In *Catalogue des papyrus de la Bibliothèque nationale de Paris*. [Forthcoming]
- Ezzeldeen, N. "Egyptian written culture project." *Egypt and Sudan Newsletter*, British Museum [Forthcoming]
- Ezzeldeen, N. *Royal Titulary on Ostraca. Études de Documents Hiératiques Inédits*, IFAO [Forthcoming]

Talks

- Hieratic Books of the Dead (P. BnF Égyptien 60 and P. BnF Égyptien 61), *Les papyrus funéraires de la Troisième Période intermédiaire conservés à la Bibliothèque nationale de France*, June 5, 2024, Paris, France.
- The Papyrus of Hor (Cairo JE 32887- SR IV 930) A Ptolemaic Memphite Book of the Dead, *Questioning Narratives: New Reflections on Old Evidence*, May 6th, 2023, ARCE, Cairo.

Volunteer Work History

- Project Member, Synoptic Edition of Book of the Dead Spell Sources from the 21st Dynasty [2023 - Current]
<https://statbs21d.github.io/>
- Collaborating Scholar and Arabic translator of Book of the Dead in 3D website, University of California, Berkeley [2020 - Current]
<https://3dcoffins.berkeley.edu/team/naglaa-ezz-el-dean>
- Volunteering for Circulating Artefacts Project, British Museum [April 2019]

Courses and Training

- Les textes funéraires du Nouvel Empire à la Troisième Période intermédiaire, Paris [3-5 June 2024]
- Les textes funéraires du Nouvel Empire à la Troisième Période intermédiaire, IFAO , Cairo [6-7 February 2023]
- Epigraphy training, French mission at TT 33, IFAO, Luxor [2021]
- The IFAO Archaeological Training 2020 / Ceramic studies [5-16 January 2020]
- Excavations Field School. IFAO, El-Medamud, Luxor [2019]
- Epigraphy and Iconography Training, IFAO, Cairo/Luxor [2019]
- Reading and Publishing Ptolemaic Hieroglyphs Workshop, Bibliotheca Alexandrina [2019]
- 3rd Académie Hiératique, IFAO, Cairo [2017]
- Archeological Drawing workshop, Bayt AlSinnari, Cairo [2016]
- English writing workshop, IFAO, Cairo [2016]
- Egyptian Funerary Texts from the New Kingdom to the Late Period for Young Egyptian, IFAO, Cairo [2016]
- Pottery in Ancient Egypt, Egyptian Center for Technology, Cairo [2016]
- Investigating Archaeological Sites, Survey and Excavation Techniques, Egyptian Center for Technology, Cairo [2016]